
Project Code 10041944

Project (Yr1) Award $$ Original Period Job code Title Position type FTE FY24-25 Budget FY24-25

CrankStart
07/01/2024-
06/30/2025 1 Full Time x 8177 Clean Slate Attorney Existing    

1 Full time, Salary 
and Benefits 250,000                           

Accept and Expend: Crankstart Expungement Initiative



1

Kim, Jinkyung (PDR)

From: Chan, Angela (PDR)
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 8:59 AM
To: Li, Janica (PDR); Kim, Jinkyung (PDR); Lacoste, Lyslynn (PDR)
Subject: Fw: Requesting approval of spending plan

Our spending plan has been approved by Crankstart. Thanks!  
 

From: Jesse Hahnel <jesse@crankstart.org> 
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 8:31 AM 
To: Chan, Angela (PDR) <angela.chan2@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Grants Mailbox <grants@crankstart.org> 
Subject: Re: Requesting approval of spending plan 
  

  

Hi Angela - Approved. 
 
On Thu, Oct 10, 2024 at 8:00 AM Chan, Angela (PDR) <angela.chan2@sfgov.org> wrote: 
Hi Jesse, 
 
Attached is our proposed spending plan for the recent $250k grant for our Clean Slate program. We would like 
to use it to fund one of our staff attorney positions. Please let me know if Crankstart approves of this spending 
plan. 
 
Thank you. 
Angela 
 
 
Angela Chan (she/her)   
Assistant Chief Attorney | Confront & Advocate Team  
Office of the Public Defender | City & County of San Francisco 
Confronting State Violence & Advocating for Community Empowerment 
angela.chan2@sfgov.org  

 
 
 

  
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 


